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Oct. 30, 1935.

Dear Burrows:

. In the course of our conversations, Jr. Morgen-
atern has told me that after all he has recelved no communi-
cation of any kind from the American Schools with regard %o
our conversations in FNew York. + explained, and he understood
that I was presenting the matter both for myself, and for

on also so far as the actual facts are concernigggy Naturally,
% have not ventured to say anything with regard to whatever
your own reactions may be kmiwx elther personally or as Pregi-
dent of the American Schools of Oriental Research. A large
meeting of the Board of Governors of the Hebrew Union College
took place yesterday. “r. Morgenstern gave me to understand
that the matter of an extended leave of absence in case the
directorship of the American Schools were eventually to be
offered me came up for discussion between him and several of
the the most influentisl members of the Board of Governors.
If I am not b:dly migstoken, the reaction ol these members of
our Board of Governors was not negative. I sm wondering
whether or not you might not now conélider it advisable %o
write to Dr. Morgenstern yourself, and present to him your
understanding of our conversations with Mr. Warburg end Dr.
Adler in New York, snd inquire, if you deem it advissable,

gs to whether or not it might be possible for me to secure

a leave of sbsence from the HUC to accept the directoship if
it were %o be offered to me. I have told Vr. liorgenstern that
in case such an offer eventunlizes,; I should like to secure

a leave-of-absence for two, preferably three years,

With regard to another matter, that of the meeting
of the Atchaeological Institue of America which coineides with
the meeting of the Schools in New York this coming December.
I+ has occurred to me that it might be opportune for the Schoolsk
to take advintage of the opportunity thus offered, and at least
let the membership of the Archseological Institute become Tamil-
iar with the nature of our Schools and the character of the
work we do. This might partially be done, for instance, as it
gt ikes me at the moment, by some of us, e.g. you, Kraeling,
Speiser, myself, giving a symposium of talks, illustrated:
perhaps, on the recent achivities of the Schools.

I sent off the corrected nage proof and the Ms. of
the Index to you yesterday. I assume you have found the larger
copy of the map which I returmed to you ftogether with the
original map packed in & tnbe,

Sincerely yours,
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